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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 3:51 PM
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); assignments
Subject: RE: SNF3043J - OD CLAIM - AIS REF: TBC/JK - SNF3043J - DOA: 15.11.2022

Internal 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Please made arrangement to conduct survey for OD vehicle SNF3043J. 
 
Please create claim in Merimen Portal and update us with your prelim report once surveyor had conducted survey 
for our authorization/approval/policy clearance. 
 
Excess: $600.00 
 
Kindly refer to the link provided below with extended copy of our insured GIA report/Policy Schedule/CI etc. 
 
File: PS.pdf, img-Y15142804-0001.pdf 
Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=1526425c-72b5-41c8-b717-612131de1f02-
581c723fa1b7ed72 
Size: ~ 1 MByte, Download available until: 11/22/2022 
 
PW: Allianz1 
 
 
Thank you 
Janice Koh 
Claims Specialist 
Claims & Performance Management 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 www.allianz.sg 
 
 
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or 
disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-
mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
? Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Sent: 15 November, 2022 02:31 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] SNF3043J - OD CLAIM 
Importance: High 
 
Afternoon 
 
Kindly arrange survey tomorrow 16.11.2022 
 
VEHICLE IN 



2

 
OD CLAIM 
 
TKS 
 
 
Vincent Seah 
Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited 
Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center 
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378 
Tel : 83320062 ( H/P )  DID: 6771  4401 
Fax.: 6872 1272 
 
 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 
and/or any of its related corporations. 
 


